HABS No. HI-10

Hale Aloha Church 600 Laukini Street Lahaina Maui County Hawaii

HABS HI, 5-LAHA, 3-

PHOTOGRAPHS

REDUCED COPIES OF MEASURED DRAWINGS
WRITTEN HISTORICAL AND DESCRIPTIVE DATA

Historic American Buildings Survey National Park Service Department of the Interior Washington, D. C. 20240

HABS HI, 5-LAHA, 3-

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

INDEX TO PHOTOGRAPHS

Hale Aloha Church 600 Laukini Church Lahaina Maui County Hawaii

HABS No. HI-10

Jack E.	Boucher, photographer	July	y 1966
HI-10-1	GENERAL VIEW		
HI-10-2	FRONT ENTRANCE (SOUTHWEST SIDE)		
HI-10-3	SOUTHEAST END, SHOWING PORTION OF	TOWER	
HI-10-4	INTERIOR, VIEW FROM CENTER, SHOTH	WEST TO	NORTHWEST
HT-10-5	TNTERTOR VIEW FROM CENTER SOUTH	መድፍጥ ጥል	COUTHFACT

HABS HI, 5-LAHA, 3-

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

HALE ALOHA CHURCH

HABS No. HI-10

ADDRESS:

600 Laukini Street, Lahaina, Maui County, Hawaii

OWNER:

Waiola Church, Lahaina, Maui County

OCCUPANT:

None

USE:

Abandoned

ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

An early meeting house of the Hawaiian Congregational Church at Lahaina, supplementary to the main Wainee Church.

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

Original and Subsequent Owners:

Wainee Church (now called Waiola Church). Hale Aloha was built on land which was granted to the Church and which has remained in the possession of the Church since that time. The grant was confirmed by the Territorial Governor on Sept. 5, 1918. 1

Date of Erection:

1855**-**18**5**8. ²

Builder, Etc.:

Built under the direction of the Rev. Dwight Baldwin, missionary pastor of the Wainee Church, with much of the work done by the Church members. 3

Original Plans, Construction, Etc.:

None available.

Notes on Alterations:

Fitted up by the Government as a schoolhouse, with benches, desks, blackboards, etc., in 1859. Completely renovated in 1907-8 as a chapel; bell tower and bell added in 1910. $\frac{4}{}$

Historical Events Connected with Structure:

In 1855 there were in Lahaina, in addition to the large stone church at Wainee, several smaller local meeting houses. In March of that year the Church decided to rebuild completely the largest of these, used also for a schoolhouse, and to name the new building Hale Aloha in commemoration of Lahaina's escape from the smallpox epidemic which devastated Oahu in 1853. Completed in 1858, Hale Aloha was used for church and prayer meetings for many years. In 1859 the Government acquired a right in the building by installing desks, benches and blackboards, and used it as a school until the mid-60's. On December 14, 1862, the Episcopalian Mission used Hale Aloha for their first formal services in Lahaina, before they acquired their own building. During 1907-9 Hale Aloha, neglected for many years, was completely renovated as a chapel and used for the Wainee Church's English language services and as a parish hall for about 10 years. 5

NOTES:

- 1. W. O. Smith, Jan. 30, 1907, quoted in Dodge to Oleson, Oct. 30, 1908, Maui Aid Association, ms, HMCS; Trustees of Wainee Church to Commissioner of Public Lands, July 28, 1918, Patent Grant No. 7106, Grant Book 36, pp. 361-3, microfilm, Dept. of Land and Natural Resources.
- 2. Records of the Church of Lahaina, Mar. 31, 1855, Oct. 1, 1858, ms, HMCS; Lahaina Station Reports, 1858, 1859, ms, HMCS.
- 3. D. Baldwin, Lahaina Station Report, 1858, ms, HMCS.
- 4. Lahaina Station Report, 1860, ms, HMCS; Records of the Church at Lahaina, Feb. 11, 1867, ms, HMCS, Hawaiian Evangelical Association Reports, 1809, 1910, HMCS, The Friend, April 1909, pp. 8, 16.

5. Lahaina Station Reports, 1854, 1860, ms, HMCS; Records of the Church at Lahaina, ms, HMCS; Dwight Baldwin to children, Dec. 26, 1862, ms, HMCS; W. B. Oleson, The Friend, Dec. 1908, p. 13, Apr. 1909, p. 11; Hawaiian Evangelical Association Reports, 1908, 1912.

Important Old Views: The Friend, Apr. 1909, p. 11.

Sources of Information: Lahaina Restoration Foundation Research Files, Lahaina, Maui; Hawaiian Mission Children's Society (HMCS), Honolulu, Hawaii.

Prepared by:

Cecilia J. Gorokhoff

Cecilia J. Gorokhoff

Research Assistant Lahaina Restoration Foundation

Honolulu, Hawaii

September, 1966